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June 19, 2019

Senator Leonard A. Fasano
Senate Republican Leader
Legislative Office Building

300 Capitol Avenue, Suite 3400
Hartford, CT 06106-1591

Dear Senator Fasano:

I am in receipt of your letter of 6/18/2019. As you know, we have already given a
public statement in response to this issue and | have nothing to add to that. You should not
assume, however, that this indicates agreement with the letter’s tone, its assertions about
what any party has said, or anything else about its content.

Very truly yours,

s
Daniel E Livingston
Chief Negotiator for SEBAC
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